Memorandum of Understanding (MOU}
Between the
Teamsters Local Union 117 (Teamsters) and the
Department of Corrections (DOC) and the
Office of Financial Management {OFM)

The parties agree to modify Article 18 as follows:

18.1E. An extended duty assignment is limited to no more than fourteen (14)
consecutive days excluding up to one (1) day to and one (1) day from the extended
duty assignment for travel. Deployment beyond the fourteen (14) consecutive days
(exclusive of travel) requires mutual agreement of the employee, the employee’s
Appointing Authority or designee and the DNR Resource Protection Division
Manager. Extended duty assignment extensions are to be considered for:

1. Life and property are imminently threatened,

2. Suppression objectives are close to being met, or

3. Replacement resources are unavailable or have not yet arrived.
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